SANYA POLESCUK ARCHITECTS

B8a BAYNES MEWS LONDON NW3 5BH T020 7431 8580
F 020 7435 8341  E enquiries@polescukarchitects.com

Carlos Martin

Development Control & Planning Services
London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Argyle Street

London WC1H 8ND

BY EMAIL ONLY (env.devcon@camden.gov.uk)
15 October 2007

Dear Mr. Martin,
RE:  2007/4980/INVALID & 2007/4979/INVALID - Incomplete Application
Dickinson House, 46 Highgate West Hill

Further to your letter dated 11/10/07 and our phone conversations, | understand the drwgs A10B
and A22B (showing Elevation C) did not come through with our original Application. We are sending
them again, as requested. When you receive them, you will see that the existing window on that
elevation, the one we propose to replicate as the new window, is not a sash, but a casement window
with no glazing bars. Infect it is not a historic window, but rather a late 20th century item, hence the
1:10 and 1.5 details you mention may well be unnecessary. We are sending a picture of the window
to illustrate the point, see drwg P07. Could you pls. confirm.

Also attached are the requested additional images of the areas where significant alterations are
proposed, e.g. basement, ground and top floor.

As discussed, given the limited nature of the external alterations proposed, this application does not
require a Planning Permission, only the Listed Building Consent. We can confirm again (as our e-

mail date 11th October 2007) that the Planning Application is hereby withdrawn. Would you mind
pls.confirming that our payment (£135) for the Application had not been processed (| understand
LBC is free of charge).

Many Thanks @
Yours sincerely,
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Sanya Polescuk
Attached: drwg issue sheet HWH —0703a Sheet02 include all listed



